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Rasheed McWilliams (SBN 281832) 
Rasheed@cotmanip.com 
Daniel C. Cotman (SBN 218315) 
dan@cotmanip.com 
Obi I. Iloputaife (SBN 192271) 
obi@cotmanip.com 
COTMAN IP LAW GROUP, PLC 
35 Hugus Alley, Suite 210 
Pasadena, CA 91103 
(626) 405-1413/FAX: (626) 316-7577 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Shipping & Transit LLC 

 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  

 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

 
Shipping & Transit LLC, 
 

Plaintiff, 
 

v. 
 
 
Hall Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Logistics 
Planning Services, 

 
Defendant. 

 

) 
)
) 
)
) 
)
) 
)
) 
)
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No.  2:16-cv-06535 
 
COMPLAINT FOR PATENT 
INFRINGEMENT AND 
PERMANENT INJUNCTION 
 
 
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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COMPLAINT 

 

Plaintiff Shipping & Transit LLC, (“S&T”), by and through its undersigned 

counsel, for its Complaint against Defendant Hall Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Logistics 

Planning Services (“Logistics”) makes the following allegations.  These allegations are 

made upon information and belief. 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

1. This is an action to stop Defendant’s infringement of United States Patent 

Nos. 6,904,359 (“the ‘359 Patent”), 6,763,299 (“the ‘299 Patent”) and 6,415,207 (“the 

‘207 Patent”). 

THE PARTIES 

2. Shipping & Transit LLC, formerly known as ArrivalStar S.A. and Melvino 

Technologies Limited, is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the 

State of Florida having an office and principal place of business at 711 SW 24th Ave., 

Boynton Beach, Florida  33435. 

3. Hall Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Logistics Planning Services is a corporation 

organized under the laws of the State of Minnesota having an office and principal place 

of business at 731 Bielenberg Drive, Woodbury, Minnesota 55125.  

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

4. This patent infringement action arises under the patent laws of the United 

States including 35 U.S.C. §§ 271, et seq. 

5. This Court has subject-matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 

U.S.C. § § 1331 and 1338(a) because it arises under United States Patent law. 

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendant because they 

(either directly or through their subsidiaries, divisions, groups or divisions) have 

sufficient minimum contacts with the forum as a result of business conducted within 

the State of California and this district; and/or specifically over the Defendant (either 

directly or through their subsidiaries, divisions, groups or distributors) because of 

their infringing conduct within or directed at the State of California and this district.  
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7. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391(b) and 

1400(b). 

FACTS  

8. S&T is the owner, by assignment, of United States Patent No. 6,904,359 

(“the ‘359 Patent”), entitled, “Notification Systems and Methods with User-Definable 

Notifications Based upon Occurance (sic) of Events,” which was duly and legally 

issued by the USPTO on June 7, 2005.  A true and correct copy of the ‘359 Patent is 

attached as Exhibit A to this complaint. 

9. S&T is the owner, by assignment, of United States Patent No. 6,763,299 

(“the ‘299 Patent”), entitled, “Notification Systems and Methods with Notifications 

Based upon Prior Stop Locations,” which was duly and legally issued by the USPTO 

on July 13, 2004. A true and correct copy of the ‘299 Patent is attached as Exhibit B 

to this complaint. 

10. S&T is the owner, by assignment, of United States Patent No. 6,415,207 

(“the ‘207 Patent”), entitled, “System and Method for Automatically Providing 

Vehicle Status Information,” which was duly and legally issued by the USPTO on 

July 2, 2002. A true and correct copy of the ‘207 Patent is attached as Exhibit C to 

this complaint. 

11. S&T is owner of all rights, titles and interests in and to the ‘359 Patent, 

the ‘299 Patent and the ‘207 Patent (collectively, “Patents-In-Suit”) including the right 

to assert all causes of action arising from the infringement of the Patents-in-Suit and 

the right to all damages, past and present, for any infringement of the Patents-in-Suit. 

12. The claims of the Patents-In-Suit are valid and enforceable. 

13. Logistics’ Transportation Management System monitors shipments from 

pickup locations, travel and hub locations and also delivery locations.  The system 

provides shipment notifications, updated tracking information and report status of 

vehicles picking up, transporting and delivering customer ordered products.  The 

system provides updated vehicle delivery information by communicating with the 
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user’s device when the user logs in to the system.  The user’s device is a remote 

communication device.  The system utilizes the customer identification information to 

search for and locate vehicle and shipment status information and automatically 

transmit the retrieved vehicle status information to the customer. 

 

14. Logistics’ Transportation Management System provides shipment tracking 

for informing their customers when shipments are processed and when shipments have 

left their facility and are on their way to the customer’s delivery address.  The system’s 

customers are set-up with account information that includes delivery address and email 

contact information for the notification system to send messages associated with the 

delivery address/location – additionally users may also select exception based tracking 

and notification.  When the customer (over the internet/remotely) enters email and 

account information on the Logistics Planning services website, the system stores the 

information during this initial communication session.  The system retrieves location 

(i.e. customer delivery address information) information for their delivery address and 

allows this information to be used for determining delivery times.  The system 

automatically notifies the customers of shipments in route to their delivery address (the 

event) or exceptions occur before the scheduled delivery.   
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15. The Logistics’ Transportation Management System provides tracking and 

shipment notification for informing their customers when orders are processed and 

when shipments have left their facility and are on the way to the customer’s delivery 

address.  Customers set-up their accounts and enter their delivery address on the 

website.  The system stores and maintains delivery information when users order and 

products are shipped to the delivery addresses.  The system monitors shipments by 

vehicles picking up, in transit and delivering products to customer addresses (delivery 

information).  The shipment notification informs the user their shipment was picked 

up by a vehicle and is on its way to the address provided. The user is informed of the 

estimated arrival time and date.  

16. Defendant Logistics offers the Logistics Accused Product, Transportation 

Management System (aka “MyLPS”), to its customers in the United States.  

17. At a minimum, the Logistics Accused Products have all the elements of 

at least claims 10-12 of the ‘207, claim 19 of the ‘359, and claim 14 of the ‘299.  See 

Exhibit D. 

 

COUNT I 

CLAIM FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

UNDER 35 U.S.C. § 271 (‘207 PATENT) 

18.  S&T Technologies realleges and incorporates by reference the 

allegations of the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.  

19. Without license or authorization and in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271(a), 

Logistics has infringed and continues to infringe Claims 10-12 of ‘207 Patent by 

making, using, offering for sale and/or selling within this district and elsewhere in the 

United States the Logistics Accused Products.  See Exhibit D. 

20. Unless enjoined by this Court, Defendant will continue to infringe 

the ‘207 Patent.  
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21. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s infringement of the ‘207 

Patent, S&T has been and will continue to be damaged in an amount yet to be 

determined, including but not limited to Plaintiff’s lost profits and/or reasonable 

royalties.   

COUNT II 

CLAIM FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

UNDER 35 U.S.C. § 271 (‘359 PATENT) 

 

22. S&T Technologies realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations 

of the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.  

23. Without license or authorization and in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271(a), 

Logistics has infringed and continues to infringe Claim 19 of ‘359 Patent by making, 

using, offering for sale and/or selling within this district and elsewhere in the United 

States the Logistics Accused Products.  See Exhibit D. 

24. Unless enjoined by this Court, Defendant will continue to infringe 

the ‘359 Patent.  

25. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s infringement of the ‘359 

Patent, S&T has been and will continue to be damaged in an amount yet to be 

determined, including but not limited to Plaintiff’s lost profits and/or reasonable 

royalties. 

COUNT III 

CLAIM FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

UNDER 35 U.S.C. § 271 ('299 PATENT) 

26. S&T Technologies realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations 

of the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.  

27. Without license or authorization and in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271(a), 

Logistics has infringed and continues to infringe Claim 14 of '299 Patent by making, 
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using, offering for sale and/or selling within this district and elsewhere in the United 

States the Logistics Accused Products.  See Exhibit D. 

28. Unless enjoined by this Court, Defendant will continue to infringe the '299 

Patent.  

29. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's infringement of the '299 

Patent, S&T has been and will continue to be damaged in an amount yet to be 

determined, including but not limited to Plaintiff's lost profits and/or reasonable 

royalties. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief against Defendant as follows: 

1. In favor of Plaintiff that Defendant has infringed each of the asserted 

claims of the ‘299 Patent, ‘207 Patent and ‘359 Patent;  

2. Requiring Defendant to pay Plaintiff its damages, costs, expenses, and pre-

judgment and post-judgment interest for Defendant’s infringement each of the asserted 

claims of the ‘299 Patent, ‘207 Patent and ‘359 Patent as provided under 35 U.S.C § 

284; but not less than a reasonable royalty; and 

3. For such other and further relief as may be just and equitable. 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY 

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby 

demands a jury trial on all issues and causes of action triable to a jury. 
 
      Respectfully submitted,  
 
DATED:  August 30, 2016  COTMAN IP LAW GROUP, PLC 
 

          s/Rasheed M. McWilliams 
By:_____________________________ 
Rasheed M. McWilliams 
Daniel C. Cotman 
Obi I. Iloputaife 
COTMAN IP LAW GROUP, PLC 
35 Hugus Alley, Suite 210 
Pasadena, CA 91103 
(626) 405-1413/FAX: (626) 316-7577 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Shipping & Transit LLC 
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GPS/Impact Recorders to Monitor Shipments in Real-Time 
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